CORRESPONDENCE

OCT 27, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 06852-15
Alexus Austin

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:42 AM

To: 'Klein, Daniel - CLERK'

Cc: Richards, Kimberly

Subject: RE: FPSC E-service; Change to Contact for Hillsborough County
Mr. Klein,

Per your request we will update the contact information for Hillsborough County from Daniel Klein to
Kimberly Richards.

You need anything further please do not hesitate to contact us.
Have a wonderful day,

Angela Charles

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

850-413-6626

From: Klein, Daniel - CLERK [mailto:Kleinda@hillsclerk.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 11:38 AM

To: Records Clerk; Angela Charles

Cc: Richards, Kimberly; Klein, Daniel - CLERK
Subject: FPSC E-service; Change to Contact for Hillsborough County

Ms. Charles:
Please update the contact information for all FPSC E-service documents sent to Hillsborough County
Board of County Commissioners to reflect the following change:

DELETE: Daniel Klein kleinda@hillsclerk.com

ADD: Kimberly Richards kimberly.richards@hillsclerk.com

Kimberly Richards

Director, BOCC Records/VAB

419 Pierce Street, Room 140

Tampa, FL 33602

(813)307-7087

FAX: (813)272-5044

Email: kimberly.richards@hillsclerk.com

Your assistance is appreciated.
Daniel R. Klein

Chief of Staff
Clerk of Circuit Court/Comptroller


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 27, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 06852-15


County Center; 13th Floor
(813) 307-7007
kleinda@hillsclerk.com

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email message is intended for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s)
designated above. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law and any
unauthorized or inadvertent use, receipt, disclosure, dissemination or distribution of such information shall not waive any such privilege. If you are not
an intended recipient of this message, and/or you have received this message in error, then please notify the sender at (813) 307-7007. Any
unauthorized and/or unintended review, use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message, or any of the information contained in it, is
strictly prohibited.

From: Angela Charles [mailto:acharles@psc.state.fl.us] On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Klein, Daniel - CLERK

Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06816-15 in Docket 150159-El (Email ID = 804746)

Good afternoon,

The contact information that we have listed for Hillsborough County Clerk is Daniel Klein at
kleinda@hillsclerk.com. If you would like the email address to change in our system please respond
to the email advising us of the new contact person and their email address.

If you have any more questions please let me know.
Have a great day,

Angela Charles

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

850-413-6826

From: Klein, Daniel - CLERK [mailto:Kleinda@bhillsclerk.com]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:15 PM

To: Records Clerk
Subject: FW: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06816-15 in Docket 150159-El (Email ID = 804746)

Please advise as to the individual email address on your distribution group for Hillsborough County (specifically
the Board of County Commissioners) and the process for updating and or changing such.

Thank you,

Dan

Daniel R. Klein

Chief of Staff

Hillsborough County

Clerk of Circuit Court/Comptroller
County Center; 13th Floor



P.0.Box 1110

601 E. Kennedy Blvd.
Tampa, FL 33601

Phone: (813)307-7007
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

From: Commission Clerk [mailto:rarfax2@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 2:07 PM
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 06816-15 in Docket 150159-El (Email ID = 804746)

The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued by the Office of
Commission Clerk. You are being provided this information electronically, because you are a party of record or an
interested person in this docket.

NOTICE: E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read. Should you have any difficulty accessing this
document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist

you. Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION

06816-15 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order PSC-15-0498-CO-El
makes Order PSC-15-0416-TRF-EI
effective and final; closes docket.






